
From:

	

David Bray
Sent:

	

Wednesday, April 26, 2017 10:46 AM
To:

	

ECFSHeIp;Mark Stone;Uttam Kumar
Cc:

	

Christine Calvosa
Subject:

	

Re: ECFS - API and limits

From: Dan Germain [mailto:DanGermain@ccjrollcall.com }
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 11:34 AM
To: ECFSHeIp <ECFSHelp@fcc.gov>
Subject: Re: ECFS - API and limits

Thanks Melissa, but unfortunately that won't work. We need the comments recorded individually.

We will need to set up multiple servers to feed the API simultaneously to meet the delivery needs of our
olients. Do your foresee any problems with that approach. I don't want to creat any technical problems for you.

Thanks again, I appreciate your help.
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On Apr 25, 2017, at 11:25 AM, ECFSHe1p <ECFSHe1p(fcc.gov> wrote:

Dan

If you give us a CSV filing it will be bulk together and not individual. If you would individuals submissions
would suggest the API method.

Thanks
Melisa

From: Dan Germain [maiito:DanGermainccgroIlcall.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 10:58 AM
To: ECFSHeIp <ECFSHelp@fcc.gov >
Subject: Re: ECFS - API and limits

Hi,

Thanks for this information. I assume that is per IP address?

I appreciate your flexibility with the csv file option. How can I confirm that is possible? I am looking to
deliver about 250,000 comments per day, I would need to ensure that each comment is recorded
individually (not in bulk). Can you confirm that as well?

Dan Germain
SVP, Technology & Chief Digital Officer
CO Roll Call

1625 Eye Street, NW, Washington, D.C., 20006
T 202 650 6434
C 202 607 1486

From: ECFSHeIp <ECFSHelp@fcc.gov>
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 at 8:51 AM
To: Dan Germain <dangermaincgrolIcall.com >
Subject: RE: ECFS - API and limits

Dan

We have a limit of 1500 API requests /Hour. Additionally, we can also look into CSV data load to
facilitate high volume comment filings.

Thank s
ECFSHELP

From: Dan Germain [mailto:DanGermain@ccirollcall.com ]
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 12:00 PM
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To: ECFSHeIp <ECFSHelp@fcc.gov >

Subject: Re: ECFS - API and limits

Hi,

Any advice on:

-> Where can I find the API limitations? Web form limitations?

Or would you prefer to receive a csv file that you can upload directly in to your system?

Dan Germain
SVP, Technology & Chief Digital Officer
CO Roll Call

1625 Eye Street, NW, Washington, D.C., 20006
T 202 650 6434
C 202 607 1486

From: Dan Germain <dangermaincqrollcall.com >

Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 at 4:12 PM

To: ECFSHeIp <ECFSHefp@fcc.gov>

Subject: Re: ECFS - API and limits

Thanks for the fast response. The docket will be on internet privacy, it is not yet published. We believe it will
be published later this month (do you know?).

Our system is currently designed to submit comments through the web forms
on regulations.gov (regulations.gov does not have anAPI to submit comments), however we just noticed that
FCC has an API that is capable of submitting comments (nicely done!). So we are evaluating if we can change
our system quickly.

I don't know the specific day we would plan to submit, but I know it will be a lot of submissions over several
or many days.

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
Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 at 3:54 PM
To: Dan Germain <dangermain@cgrollcall.com >
Subject: RE: ECFS - API and limits

Dan

Thank you for contacting the FCC. Someone will contact you regarding the limitation for the API. Can
you tell me what docket do you plan to submit the comments into? Do you have a specific day you plan
to upload the comments into the docket?

Thanks
Melisa Askew
Chief, Reference Information Center
202 418-0292
BB 202 380-2112

From: Dan Germain [mailto:DanGermain@cgrollcall.com ]
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 3:40 PM
To: ECFSHeIp <ECFSHelp@fcc.gov>
Subject: ECFS - API and limits

Hi,

We are working on a campaign for one of our customers that might have us submitting millions of individual
comments to a forthcoming proceeding. We don't want to create any technical problems in your
environment. Where can I find the API limitations? Web form limitations?

Or would you prefer to receive a csv file that you can upload directly in to your system?

-from web
Your use of the API may be subject to certain limitations on access, calls, or use as set forth within
this Agreement or otherwise provided by the FCC. If the FCC reasonably believes that you have
attempted to exceed or circumvent these limits, your ability to use the API may be permanently or
temporarily blocked. The FCC may monitor your use of the API to imprDve the service or to insure
compliance with this Agreement.

Many thanks,
Dan
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Dan Germain
SVP, Technology & Chief Digital Officer
CQ Roll Call

1625 Eye Street, NW, Washington, D.C., 20006
T 202 650 6434
C 202 607 1486

o h1tp://!egaLeconomistgroup.com
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

ECFSHeIp
Wednesday, April 26, 2017 10:57 AM
David Bray;ECFSHeIp;Mark Stone;Uttam Kumar
Christine Calvosa
RE: ECFS - API and limits

David

Melisa

From: David Bray
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 10:46 AM
To: ECFSHeIp <ECFSHelp@fcc.gov>; Mark Stone <Mark.Stone@fcc.gov>; Uttam Kumar <Uttam.Kumar@fcc.gov >
Cc: Christine Ca lvosa <Ma rie.Ca lvosa@fcc.gov>
Subject: Re: ECFS - API and limits

From: Dan Germain [mailto:DanGermain@ccirollcall.com
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
clients. Do your foresee any problems with that approach. I don't want to creat any technical problems for you.

Thanks again, I appreciate your help.

Regards,
Dan Germain
SVP, Technology & Chief Digital Officer
CQ Roll Call
77 K Street NE
Washington, DC 20002-468 1

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
I would suggest the API method.

Thanks
Melisa

From: Dan Germain [mailto:DanGermain@cgrollcall.com }
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 10:58 AM
To: ECFSHeIp <ECFSHelp@fcc.gov >
Subject: Re: ECFS - API and limits

Hi,

Thanks for this information. I assume that is per lP address?

I appreciate your flexibility with the csv file option. How can I confirm that is possible? I am looking to
deliver about 250,000 comments per day. I would need to ensure that each comment is recorded
individually (not in bulk). Can you confirm that as well?

Dan Germain
SVP, Technology & Chief Digital Officer
CO RoIl Call

1625 Eye Street, NW, Washington, D.C., 20006
T 202 650 6434
C 202 607 1486
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From: ECFSHeIp<ECFSHeIp@fcc.gov >
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 at 8:51 AM
To: Dan Germain <dangermaincgroUcalLcom>
Subject: RE: ECFS - API and limits

Dan

We have a limit of 1500 API requests /Hour. Additionally, we can also look into CSV data load to
facilitate high volume comment filings.

Thank s
ECFSHELP

From: Dan Germain [mailto:DanGermain@cgrollcall.comj
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

From: Dan Germain <dahgermainccgrollcall.com >
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

From: ECFSHeIp <ECFSHeIIa@fcc.gov >
Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 at 3:54 PM
To: Dan Germain <dangermain@ccjrollcall.com >
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

From: Dan Germain [mailto:DanGermain@cqrollcalLcomj
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
temporarily blocked. The FCC may monitor your use of the API to improve the service or to insure
compliance with this Agreement.

Many thanks,
Dan

Dan Germain
SVP, Technology & Chief Digital Officer
CQ Roll Call

1625 Eye Street, NW, Washington, D.C., 20006
T 2026506434
C 202 607 1486

opies, it may also
ol CO Roil Call or its ovner, The Economist Group. We may monifor e-mail to and from our

company information go to httø://Iegaieconomistgroup.com,
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From:

	

David Bray
Sent:

	

Wednesday, April 26, 2017 12:13 PM
To:

	

Uttam Kumar;ECFSHeIp
Cc:

	

Mark Stone;Christine Calvosa
Subject:

	

Re: ECFS - API and limits

From: David Bray
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 10:46 AM
To: ECFSHeIp <ECFSHeIi@fcc.gov >; Mark Stone <Mark.Stone@fcc.gov>; Uttam Kumar <Uttam.Kumar@fcc.gov >
Cc: Christine Ca Ivosa <Marie.Calvosa@fcc.gov >
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
Washington, DC 20002-4681

T 202 650 6434
C 202 607 1486

On Apr 25, 2017, at 11:25 AM, ECFSHe1p <ECFSHelp(fcc.gov > wrote:

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

227

(b) (5)



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
1 202 650 6434
C 202 607 1486

From: ECFSHeIp <ECFSHelp@fcc.gov >
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 at 8:51 AM
To: Dan Germain <dangermainccrollcall.com>
Subject: RE: ECFS - API and limits

Dan

We have a limit of 1500 API requests /Hour, Additionally, we can also look into CSV data load to
facilitate high volume comment filings.

Thank s
ECFSHELP

From: Dan Germain fmailto:Da nGermain@cqroilcall.com ]
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 12:00 PM
To: ECFSHeIp <ECFSHelp@fcc.gov >
Subject: Re: ECFS - API and limits

Hi,

Any advice on:

> Where can I find the API limitations? Web form limitations?

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
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From: Dan Germain <dangermaincqro!lcall.com>
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
FCC has an API that is capab'e of submitting comments (nicely done!). So we are evaluating if we can change
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
To: Dan Germain <dangermaincqrollcall.com>
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

From: Dan Germain [mailto:DanGermain@cqrollcall.com }
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
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